


 
The costs reported below have been incurred by the Legacy Corporation since the handover 
of the venues and site.  
 

• Stadium: £422,487 to end of June 2013. 
 

• The entire Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park (the Park) and venues (excluding the 
Stadium): £2,980,200 to end of June 2013.   
 
This figure reflects the complexity of safely securing the Park which covers 560 
hectares (equivalent to the size of Hyde Park) and includes the permanent venues, 
multiple construction sites and the immense health and safety challenges involved in 
successfully ensuring the safety of a large workforce and a security force of 426 at its 
peak.   

 
Could you inform me if these costs stand outside of the costs of maintaining the 
Olympic Stadium. 
 
Yes. The Stadium costs are for safety and security only and do not include maintenance. 
The maintenance figure for the Stadium is included in our response to your earlier question, 
identified in 13-011. 
 
If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a complaint or 
request a review of our decision, you should write to: 
 
Executive Director of Finance and Corporate Services 
London Legacy Development Corporation 
Level 10 
1 Stratford Place  
Montfichet Road 
London 
E20 1EJ 
 
Please note: complaints and requests for internal review received more than two months 
after the initial decision will not be handled. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the 
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months 
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal. 
 
Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information 
Commissioner’s Office: 
 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
SK9 5AF 

 
Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45 

 
Website www.ico.gov.uk 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 




